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Financial Sevices Act 1986.

CHAPTER V

Section 47

47 Misleading statements and Practices

(1) Any person who-

(a) makes a statement, promise or forecast which he knows to be
misleading, false or deceptive of dishonestly conceals any
material facts; or

(b) recklessly makes(dishonestly or otherwise) a statement,
promise or forecast which is misleading, false or deceptive,

is guilty of an offence if he makes the statement,

promise or forecast or conceals the facts for the purpose of
inducing,or 1is reckless as to whether it may induce, another person
(whether or not the person to whom the statement, promise or
forecast is made or from whom the facts are concealed) to enter or
offer to enter into,or to refrain from entering or offering to enter
into, an investment agreement or to exercise, or refrain from
exercisiﬁg, any rights conferred by an investment.

(2) Any person who does any act or engages in any course of
conduct which creates a false or misleading impression as to the
market in or the price or value of any investments is guilty of an
offence if he does so for the purpose of creating that impression
and of thereby inducing another person to acquire, dispose of

subscribe for or underwrite those investments or to refrain from
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doing so or to exercise, or refrain from exercising, any rights
conferred by those investments.

(3) In proceedings brought against any person for an offence
under subsection(2) above it shall be a defence for him to prove
that he reasonably believed that his act or conduct would not create
an impression that was false or misleading as to the matters
mentioned in that subsection.

(4) Subsection(1) above does not apply unless--

(a) the statement, promise or forecast is made in or from, or the

facts are concealed in or from, the United Kingdom;

(b) the person on whom the inducement is intended to or may have

effect is in the United Kingdom; or

(c) the agreement is or would be entered into or the rights are or

would be exercised in the United Kingdom.

(5) Subsection(2) above does not apply unless—-

(a) the act is done or the course of conduct is engaged in the

United Kingdom; or

(b) the false or misleading impression is created there.

(6) A person guilty of an offence under this section shall be liable--

(a) on conviction on indictment, to imprisonment for a term not
exceeding seven years or to a fine or to both;

(b) on summary conviction, to imprisonment for a term not

exceeding six months or to a fine not exceeding the statutory

maximum or to both.
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Financial Services Act 1986
CHAPTER I1I
Section 3
3 persons entitled to carry on investment business
No person shall carry on,or purport to carry on, investment business
in the United Kingdom unless he is an authorised person under
Chapter III or an exempted person under Chapter IV of this Part of
this Act.
Section 4
4 offences

(1) Any person who carries on, Or purports to carry on,
investment business in contravention of section 3 above shall be
guilty of an offence and liable-—-

(a) on conviction on indictment, to imprisonment for a term
not exceeding two years or to a fine or to both;

(b) on summary conviction, to imprisonment for a term not
exceeding six months or to a fine not exceeding the
statutory maximum or to bothj

(2) In proceedings brought against any person for an offence
under tﬁis section it shall be a defence for him to prove that he
took all Treasonable precautions and exercised all due diligence to

avoid the commission of the offence.
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Section 200
200 False and misleading statements
(1) A person commits an offence if--
(a) for the purposes of or in connection with any application
under this Act; or
(b) in purported compliance with any requirement inposed on
him by or under this Act,
he furnishes information which he knows to be false or
misleading in a material particular or recklessly furnishes
information which is false or misleading in a material

particular.

(2) A person commits an offence if, not being an authorised

person or exempted porson, he--—
(a) describes himself as such a person; or
(b) so holds himself out as to indicate to be reasonably
understood to indicate that he is such a person.
(3) A person commits an offence if, not having a status to which
this subection applies,he-—
l (a) describes himself as having that status, or
ib) so holds himself out as to indicate or be reasonably
understood to indicate that he has that status.
(4) Subsection(3) above applies to the status of recognised
self-regulating organisation, recognised professional body,

recognised investment exchange or recognised clearing house.
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(5) A person guilty of an offence under subsection(1) above shall
be iiable--

(a) on conviction on indictment, to imprisonment for a term
not exceeding two years or to a fine or to both;

(b) on summmary conviction, to imprisonment for a term not
exceeding six months or to a fine not exceeding the
statutory maximum or to both.

(6) A person guilty of an offence under subsection(2) or (3)
above shall be liable on summary conviction to imprisonment for a
term not exceeding six months or to a fine not exceeding the fifth
level on the standard scale or to both.

(7)Where a contravention of subection(2) or (3) above involves a
public display of the offending description or other matter the
maximum fine that may be imposed under subection(6) above shall be
an amount equal to the fifth level on the standard scale multiplied
by the number of days for which the display has continued.

(8) In proceedings brought against any person for an offence
under subsection(2) or (3) above it shall be a defence for him to
prove that he took all reasonable precautions and exercised all due

diligence to avoid the commission of the offence.
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Commodity Exchange Act 1922.

Section 13

13 Violations generally; punishment; costs of prosecution

(a) Embezzlemant, larceny, etc; felony; value. It shall be a
felony punishable by a fine of not more than $500,000 or
imprisonment for not more than five years, or both, together with
the costs of prosecution, for any person registered or required to be
registered under this Act [7 USCS 1 et seq.], or any employee or
agent thereof, to embezzle, steal, purloin, or with criminal intent
convert to his own wuse or the use or another, any money,
securties,or property having a value in excess of $100, which was
received by such person or any employee or agent thereof to margin,
guarantee, or secure the trades or contracts or any customer or
accruing to such customer as a result of such trades or contracts
or which otherwise was received from any customer, client, or pool
participant in connection with the business of such person.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the case of any violation
describea in the foregoing sentence by a person who is an
individual, the fine shall not be more than $100,000, together with
the costs of prosecution. The word '"value" as wused in this
subsection means face, par, or market value, or cost price, either
wholesale or retail, whichever is greater. A person convicted of a
felony under this subsection shall be suspended from registration

under this Act[7 USCS et seq.] and shall be denied registration or



reregistration for five years or such longer period as the
Commission shall determine, unless the Commission determines that
the imposition of such suspension or denial of registration of
reregistration 1is not required to protect the public interest. The
Commission may upon petition later review such disqualtfication and
for good cause reduce the period thereof.

(b) Price manipulation; cornering; postal or interstate
dissemination of false of misleading information affecting price
of commodity in interstate commerce; felony. It shall be a
felony punishable by a fine of not more than §500,000 or
imprisonment for not more than five years. or both. together with
the costs of prosecution, for any person to manipulate or attempt to
manipulate the price of any commodity in interstate commerce, OT for
future delivery on or subject to the rules of any contract market,
or to corner or attempt to corner any such commodity, or knowingly
to deliver or cause to be delivered for transmission through the
mails or in interstate commerce by telegraph, telephone, wireless,
or other means of communication false or misleading or knowingly
inaccurate reports concerning cropor market information or
conditioﬁs that affect or tend to affect the price of any commodity
in interstate commerce, or knowingly to violate the provisions of
section 4, section 4b, section 4c(b) through section 4c(e), section
4h, section 40(1), or section 19 of this Act [7 USCS 6,6b,6c(b)-(e)
,6h,60(1), or 15] or knowingly to make any false or misleading
statement of a material fact inrany registration application or

report filed with the Commission, or knowingly to omit in any



application or report any material fact that is requited to be
stated therein. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the case of any
violation described in the foregoing sentence by a person who is an
individual, the fine shall not be more than $100,000, together with
the costs of prosecution. A person convicted of a felony under this
subsection shall be suspended from any registration under this Act
[7 USCS 1 et seq.]. denied registration or reregistration for five
years or such longer period as the Commission shall determine, and
barred from using or participating in any manner in any market
regulated by the Commission for five years or such longer period as
the Commission shall determine on such terms and conditions as the
Commission may prescribe, unless the Commission determines that the
impositon  of such -~ suspension, denial of registration or
reregistration, or market bar is not required to protect the public
interest. The Commission may upon petition later review such
disqualification and market bar and for good cause shown reduce the
period thereof.

(c) Other violations; misdemeanors. Except as provided
insubsections(a),(b),(d), and (e) of this section, it shall a
misdemeaﬂor punishable by a fine of not more than $100,000 or
imprisonment for not more than one year, or both, together with the
costs of prosecution, for any person to violate any provisions of
section 4a,sectiond4c(a)section 4d, section 4e, section 4i, section
4k, section 4m, section 40(2), or section 8b [7 USCS 6a,6c(a), 6d,
6e,6i, 6k, 6m, 60(2), or 12b], or to fail to evidence any contract

mentioned in section 4 of this Act[7 USCS 6] by a record in writing
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as therein required. A person Convicted under this subsection of
knowingly viclating the provisions of section 4a [> USCS 6a] shall
be shall be suspended from any registration under this Act[7 USCS 1
et seq.], denied registration or reregistration for a period of two
years or such longer period as the Commission shall determine on
such terms and conditions as the Commission may prescribe, unless
the Commission determines that the imposition of such suspension,
denial of registration or reregistration, or market bar is not
required to protect the public interest. The Commission may upon
petition later review such disqualification and market bar and for
good cause whown reduce the period thereof.

(d) Transactions by Commissners and Commission employees

prohibited.

It shall be a felony punishable by a fine of not more than $100,000
or imprisonment of for not more than five years, or both, together
with the corts of prosecution, for any Commissioner the Commission
or any employee or agent thereof, to participate, directly or
indirectly, in any transaction in commodity futures or any
transcation of the character of or which is commonly known to the
trade aé an '"option", "privilege", "indemnity", "bid", "offer",
"put", "call", "advance guaranty", or "decline guaranty", or any
transaction for the delivery of any commodity under a standardized
contract commonly known to the trade as a margin account, margin
contract, leverage accdunt, or leverage contract, or under any
contract, account, arrangement , scheme, or device that the

Commission determines sersver the same function or functions as
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such a standardized contract, or 1is marketed or managed in
substantially the same manner as such a standardized contract, or
for any such person to participate, directly or indirectly, in any
investment transaction in an actual commodity if nonpublic
information is used in the investment transaction, if the
investment transaction is prohibited by rule or regulation of the
Commission., or if the investment transaction is effected by means
of anv instrument regulated of the Commission. The foregoing
prohibitions shall not apply to any transaction or class of
transactions that the Commission, by rule or regulation, has
determined would not be contrary to the public interest or
otherwise inconsistent with the purposes of this subsection.

(e) Use of information by Commissioners and Commission employees
prohibited. it shall be a felony punishable by a fine not more
than $100,000 or imprisonment for not more than five years, or both,
together with the costs of prosecution--(1) for any Commissioner of
the Commission or any employee or agent thereof who, by virtue of
his employment or postion, acquires information which may affect or
tend to affect the price of any commodity futures or commodity and
which information has not been made public to impart such
information with intent to assist another person, directly or
indirectly, to participate in any transaction in commodity futures,
any transaction in an actual commodity, or in any transaction of the
character of or which is commoly known to the trade as an "option",
"privilege", "indemnity", "bid", "offer", "put", "call", "adavance

guaranty", or '"decline guaranty", or in any transcation for the



o
[38)
—

delivery of any commodity under a standardized contiract common v
known to the trade as a margin account, margin contracti, ieverage
account, or leverage contract, or under any contract, account,
arrangement, scheme, or device that the Commission determines serves
the same function or functions as such a standardized contract, or
is marketed or managed in substantially the same manner as such a
standardized contract; and(2) for any person to acquire such
information from any Commissioner of the Commission or any employee
or agent thereof and to use such information in any transaction in
commodity futures, any transaction in an actual commodity, or in
any transaction of the character of or which is commonly known to
the trade as an "option", "privilege", "indemnity", "bid", "offer",
"put", "call", "advance guaranty", or "decline guaranty", or in any
transcation for the delivery of any commodity under a standardized
contract commonly konwn to the trade as a margin account, margin
contract, leverage account, or leverage contract, oOr under any
contract, account, arrangement, scheme, or device that the
Commission determines serves the same function or functions as such
a standardized contract, or is marketed or managed in substantially

the same manner as such a standardized contract.
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Section 13c

13c. Responsibility as principal; minor violations

(a) Anyperson who commits, or who willfully aids, abets, counsels,
commands, induces, or procures the commission of , a violation of
any of the provisions of this Act[7 USCS 1 et seq.], or any of the
rules, regulations, or orders issued pursuant to this Act[7 USCS 1
et seq.], or who acts in combination or concert with any other
person in any such violation, or who willfully causes an act to be
done or omitted which if directly performed or omitted by him or
another would be a violation of the provisions of this ACt[7 USCS 1
et seq.] or any of such rules. regulations. or orders may be held
resoponsible for such violation as a principal.

(b) Any person who, directly or indirectly, controls any person who
has violated any provision of this Act[7 USCS 1 et seq.] or any of
the rules, regulations, or orders issued pursuant to this act [>
USCS 1 et seq] may be held liable for such violation in any action
brougth by the Commission to the same extent as such controlled
person. In such astion, the Commission has the burden of proving
that the controlling person did not act in good faith or knowingly
induced,. directly or indirectly, the act or acts constituting the
violation.

(c) Nothing in this Act[7 USCS 1 et seq.] shall be construed as
requiring the commission to report minor violations of this Act[7
USCS 1 et seq.] for prosecution, whenever it appears that the public

interest does not require such action.
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